## U. S. CONSTITUTION.

(Continued From First Page.)

tender in payment of debts: pass any bill of attainder, ex post facto law, or law imparing the obligation of contracts, or grant any title of nobility.

No state shall without the consent of congress, lay any imposts on duties on two-thirds of the senators present conimports and exports, except what may be absolutely necessary for executing its inspection laws; and the net produce of all duties and imposts, laid by any state on imports or exports, shall be judges of the supreme court and all for the use of the Tressury of the other officers of the United States, United States; and all such laws shall be subject to the revision and control of the congress.

of congress, lay any duty to tonnage, ment of such inferior officers, as they No state shall, without the consent keep troops or ships of war in time of peace, enter into any agreement or compact with another state or with a departments. foreign power, or engage in war, unless actually invaded or in such imminent danger as will not admit a delay.

ARTICLE II.

The executive power shall be vested same term, be elected as follows:

[The electors shall meet in their respective states and vote by ballot for shall not be an inhabitant of the same make a list of all the persons voted for, and misdemeanors. and of the number of votes for each; which list they shall sign and certify, and transmit sealed to the seat of government of the United States, directed to the president of the senate. The president of the senate shall, in the presence of the senate and house of representatives, open all the certificates, and the votes shall then be counted. The person having the greatest number of votes shall be the president, if such number be a majority of the whole number of electors appointed; and if there be more than one who have such majority, and have an equal number of votes, then the house of representatives shall immediately choose by ballot one of them for president; and if no person have a majority, then from the five highest on the list of the said house shall in like manner choose the president. But in choosing the president the votes shall be taken by states, the representation from each shall be a party; to controversies bestate having one vote; a quorum for this purpose shall consist of a member or members from two-thirds of the states, and a majority of all the states tween citizens of the same state claimshall be necessary to a choice. In every case, after the choice of the president, the person having the greatest number of votes of the electors shall be the vice-president. But if there should remain two or more who have equal votes, the senate shall choose from them by ballot the vice-

article of the amendments.) The congress may determine the time of choosing the electors and the day on which they shall give their votes, which day shall be the same throughout the United States.

president.] (This clause of the consti-

No person except a native-born citizen, or a citizen of the United States at the time of the adoption of this constitution, shall be eligible to the office of president; neither shall any person be eligible to that office who shall not have attained to the age of thirty-ave years, and been fourteen years a resident within the United States.

In case of the removal of the president from office, or of his death, resignation, or inability to discharge the powers and duties of the said office. the same shall devolve on the vicepresident, and the congress may by law provide for the case of removal, death, resignation, or inability, both of the president and vice-president, declaring what officer shall then act as president, and such officer shall act acaccordingly until the disability be removed or a president shall be elected.

receive for his services a compensation, which shall neither be increased of every other stat. And the congress nor diminished during the period for may by general laws prescribe the which he may have been elected, and manner in which such acts. records, he shall not receive within that period and proceedings shall be proved, and any other emolument from the United the effect thereof. States or any of them.

Before he enter on the execution of oath or affirmation:

"I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that the United States."

mander-in-chief of the army and navy tion of the crime. of the United States, and of the militia

spective offices, and he shall have power to grant reprieves and pardons for offences against the United States, except in cases of impeachment.

He shall have the power, by and with the advice and consent of the senate, to make treaties, provided cur; and he shall nominate, and, by and with the advice and consent of the senate, shall appoint ambassadors. other public ministers and consuls, whose appointments are not herein otherwise provided for, and which shall be established by law; but the congress may by law vest the appointthink proper, in the president alone, in the courts of law, or in the heads of

The president shall have power to fill all vacancies that may happen granting commissions which shall expire at the end of their next session.

Sec. 3.—He shall from time to time in a President of the United States of give to the congress information of the America. He shall hold his office dur- state of the Union, and recommend to ing a term of four years, and together their consideration such measures as with the vice-president, chosen for the he shall judge necessary and expedient: he may, on extraordinary occasions, Each state shall appoint, in such convince both houses, or either of masner as the legislature thereof may them, and in case of disagreement bedirect, a number of electors, equal to tween them with respect to the time the whole number of senators and rep- of adjournment, he may adjourn them resentatives to which the state may be to such time as he shall think proper; entitled in the congress, but no senator he shall receive ambassadors and other or representative, or person holding public ministers; he shall take care an office of trust or profit under the that the laws be faithfully executed. United States, shall be appointed an and shall commission all the officers of the United States.

Sec. 4.—The president, vice-president, and all civil officers of the United two persons, of whom one at least States, shall be removed from office on impeachment for and conviction of state as themselves. And they shall treason, bribery, or other high crimes

ARTICLE III.

Sec. 1 .- The judical power of the United States shall be vested in one supreme court, and in such inferior courts as the congress may from time to time ordain and establish. The judges, both of the supreme and inferior courts, shall hold their offices during good behavior, and shall at stated times, receive for their services a compensation which shall not be diminished during their continuance in

Sec. 2 -The judical power shall extend to all cases, in law and equity, arising under this constitution, the laws of the United States, and treaties made, or which shall be made, under their authority; to all cases affecting ambassadors, other public ministers, and consuls; to all cases of admiralty and maritime jurisdiction; to controversies to which the United States tween two or more states; between a state and citizens of another state; between citizens of different states; bezens thereof, and foreign states, citi zens, or subjects.

In all cases affecting ambassadors other public ministers and consuls, and those in which a state shall be a party, the supreme court shall have original jurisdiction. In all the other cases tution has been amended. See twelfth before mentioned the supreme court shall have appellate jurisdiction, both as to law and fact, with such exceptions and under such regulations as the congress shall make.

The trial of all crimes, except in cases of impeachment, shall be by jury; and such trial shall be held in the state where the said crimes shall have been committed, but when not committed within any state, the trial shall be at such place or places as the congress may by law have directed.

Sec. 3 .- Treason against the United States shall consist only in levying war against them, or in adhering to their enemies, giving them ald and comfort. No person shall be convicted of treason unless on the testimony of two witnesses to the same overt act, or on confession in open court.

declare the punishment of treason, but arms shall not be infringed. no attainder of treason shall work corruption of blood or forfeiture except

ARTICLE IV. Sec. 1 .- Full faith and credit sha'l The president shall, at stated times, be given in each state to the public acts, records, and judicial proceedings

Sec. 2.-The citizens of each state his office he shall take the following immunities of citizens in the several states.

A person charged in any state with I will faithfully execute the office of treason, felony, or other crime, who President of the United States, and shall flee from justice, and be found in a capital or otherwise infamous crime, of the United States and of the state ples of the American Protective Assowill to the best of my ability preserve, another state, shall, on demand of the unless on a presentment or indictment wherein they reside. No state shall clation. The Bee has been such a protect, and defend the Constitution of executive authority of the state from of a grand jury, except in cases arising make or enforce any law which shall strenuous advocate of free speech and a which he fled, be delivered up, to be in the land or naval forces, or in the abridge the privileges or immunities free press-the latter of which it has Sec. 2.—The president shall be com- removed to the state having jurisdic- militia, when in actual service in time of citizens of the United States; nor vilely prostituted—that it was pre-

of the several states when called into one state, under the laws thereof es- to be twice put in jeopardy of life or process of law; nor deny to any person hold an out-door meeting, but it seems the actual service of the United States; caping into another, shall, in conse- limb; nor shall be compelled in any within its jurisdiction the equal pro- that these intolerant bigots have even he may require the opinion, in writing, quence of any law or regulation there- criminal case to be a witness against tection of the laws.

executive departments, upon any sub- labor, but shall be delivered up on or propoject relating to the duties of their re- claim of the party to whom such ser- law; nor vice or labor may be due.

Sec. 3 -New states may be admitted pensation. by the congress into this Union; but no new state shall be formed or erected within the jurisdiction of any other state; nor any state be formed by the and public trial, by an impartial jury junction of two or more states or pa ts of the state and district wherein the of states, without the consent of the crime shall have been committed, legislatures of the states concerned as which district shall have been pre

well as of the congress. The congress shall have power to tory or other property belonging to compulsory process for obtaining witthe United States; and nothing in this nesses in his favor, and to have the asconstitution shall be so construed as to sistance of counsel for his defense. prejudice any claims of the United States or of any particular state.

Sec. 4.-The United States shall guarantee to every state in this Union value in controversy shall exceed a republican form of government, and twenty sollars, the right of trial by shall protect each of them against in- jury shall be preserved, and no fact vasion, and on application of the legis- tried by a jury shall be otherwise relature, or of the executive (when the examined in any court of the United during the recess of the senate, by legislature cannot be convened), States, than according to the rules of against domestic violence.

ARTICLE V.

The congress, whenever two-thirds of both houses shall deem it necessary, shall propose amendments to this constitution, or, on the application of the legislatures of two-thirds of the several case shall be valid to all intents and by the people. purposes as part of this constitution, when ratified by the legislatures of three-fourths of the several states, or by conventions in three-fourths there prohibited by it to the states, are reof, as the one or the other mode of rati- served to the states respectively or to fication may be proposed by the con- the people. gress, provided that no amendments which may be made prior to the year one thousand eight hundred and eight shall in any manner affect the first and fourth clauses in the ninth section of the first article; and that no state, without its consent, shall be deprived of its equal suffrage in the senate.

ARTICLE VI.

All debts contracted and engageof this constitution, shall be as valid president and vice-president, one of against the United States under this whom, at least, shall not be an inhabl-

made, or which shall be made, under distinct lists of all persons voted for as tude. the authority of the United States, president and of all persons voted for shall be the supreme law of the land; as vice-president, and of the number and the judges in every state shall be of votes for each; which list they shall priate legislation. bound thereby, anything in the consti- sign and certify, and transmit sealed tution or laws of any state to the con- to the seat of the government of the trary notwithstanding.

ARTICLE VII.

our names.

GEORGE WASHINGTON, President,

AMENDMENTS.

ARTICLE I.

ing an establishment of religion, or of the president. prohibiting the free exercise thereof; or abridging the freedom of speech or peaceably to assemble, and to petition a majority of the whole number of the government for a redress of griev- electors appointed; and if no person

ARTICLE II.

A well-regulated militia being neces sary to the security of a free state, the The congress shall have power to right of the people to keep and bear

ARTICLE III.

No soldier shall, in time of peace, be during the life of the person attained. quartered in any house without the consent of the owner, nor in time of United States. war, but in a manner to be prescribed

ARTICLE IV.

The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and to their jurisdiction. no warrants shall issue but upon probable cause, supported by oath or affirmashall be entitled to all privileges and tion, and particularly describing the place to be searched, and the person or things to be seized.

ARTICLE V.

taken for public use without just com-

ARTICLE VI.

In all criminal prosecutions the accused shall enjoy the right to a speedy viously ascertained by law, and to be informed of the nature and cause of dispose of and make all needful rules the accusation; to be confronted with and regulations respecting the terri- the witnesses against him; to have

ARTICLE VII.

In suits at common law, where the the common law.

ARTICLE VIII.

Excessive ball shall not be required, nor excessive fines imposed nor cruel and unusual punishment inflicted.

ARTICLE IX. The enumeration in the constitution

ARTICLE X. The powers not delegated to the

United States by the constitution, nor

ARTICLE XI. The judicial power of the United States shall not be construed to extend to any suit in law or equity, commenced or prosecuted against one of the United States by citizens of another state, or by citizens or subjects of any foreign

ARTICLE XII.

The electors shall meet in their rements entered into, before the adoption spective states and vota by ballot for constitution as under the confedera- tant of the same state with themselves; they shall name in their ballots the The constitution, and the laws of the person voted for as president, and in United States, directed to the presi-The senators and representatives bedeen of the senate. The president of in May 1789, and completed its work fore mentioned, and the members of the senate shall, in the presence of the the several state legislatures, and all senate and house of representatives, gates chosen to the convention was executive and judicial officers both of open all the certificates and the votes sixty-five; ten did not attend: sixteen the United States and of the several shall then be counted. The person declined signing the constitution, or states, shall be bound by oath or having the greatest number of votes left the convention before it was ready affirmation to support this constitution; for president shall be the president, if to be signed; thirty-nine signed. but no religious test shall ever be re- such number be a majority of the quired as a qualification to any office or whole number of electors appointed; public trust under the United States, and if no person have such majority, then from the persons having the The ratification of the conventions highest numbers not exceeding three of nine states shall be sufficient for the on the list of those voted for as presiestablishment of this constitution be- dent, the house of representatives shall tween the states so ratifying the same. choose immediately, by ballot, the Done in convention by the unanimous president. But in choosing the presiconsent of the states present, the seven- dent the votes shall be taken by states, teenth day of September, in the year the representation from each state of our Lord one thousand seven hun- having one vote; a quorum for this dred and eighty-seven, and of the in- purpose shall consist of a member or dependence of the United States of members from two-thirds of the states, America the twelfth. In witness and a majority of all the states shall whereof, we have hereunto subscribed be necessary to a choice. And if the house of representatives shall not choose a president whenever the right and thirty-eight others. of choice shall devolve upon them, before the fourth day of March next following, then the vice-president shall act as president, as in the case of the Congress shall make no law respect. death or other constitutional disability

The person having the greatest number of votes as vice-president shall be of the press; or the right of the people the vice-president, if such number be have a majority, then from the two highest numbers on the list the senate shall choose the vice-president; a quorum for the purpose shall consist of two-thirds of the whole number of senstors, and a majority of the whole number shall be necessary to a choice. But no person constitutionally ineligible to the office of president shall be eligible to that of vice-president of the

ARTICLE XIII.

Sec. 1 .- Neither slavery nor involuntary servitude, except as a punishment for crime whereof the party shall have been duly convicted, shall exist within the United States or any place subject

Sec. 2.-Congress shall have power to enforce this article by appropriate legislation.

ARTICLE XIV.

Sec. 1 .- All persons born or natural-

of the principal officer in each of the in, be discharged from such service or himself, nor be deprived of life, liberty, Sec. 2.—Representatives shall be ap- the narrow-minded, cowardly, brow- Shop, 809 S. 16th St. . Omaha

process of pointed among the several states ac- beaten trustees refused to allow pasuch male citizens shall bear to the city trustees have bowed the knee. whole number of male citizens twenty- This Plaza is a public common. No one years of age in such state.

> Sec. 3.-No person shall be a senator or representative in congress, or elector of president and vice-president, or hold any office, civil or military, under the United States or under any state, who, having previously taken an oath of the United States, or as a member of any state legislature, or as an ex- thy blush?"-California Standard. ecutive or judicial officer of any state, to support the Constitution of the United States, shall have engaged in insurrection or rebellion against the by a vote of two-thirds of each house, remove such disability.

rebellion, shall not be questioned. held illegal and vold.

power to enforce, by appropriate legislation, the provisions of this article.

ARTICLE XV.

Sec. 2.-The right of citizens of the United States to vote shall not be denied or abridged by the United States United States which shall be made in district ballots the person voted for as or by any state on account of race, pursuance thereof, and all treaties vice-president, and they shall make color, or previous condition of servi-

Sec. 2.-The congress shall have power to enforce this article by appro-

The federal convention which framed the constitution met at Philadelphia September 17. The number of dele-

The states ratifi- in the following or	ed the constitution der:
Deleware	December 7, 1787
	December 12, 1787
	December 18, 1787
Georgia	January 2, 1788
Connecticut	January 9, 1788
	February 6, 1788
Maryland	April 28, 1788
South Carolina	May 23, 1788
New Hampshire	June 21, 1788
	June 25, 1788
	July 26, 1788
	November 21, 1879
Rhode Island	May 29, 1790

The first ten amendments were proposed in 1789, and declared adopted in The eleventh amendment was pro-

posed in 1794, and declared adopted in The twelfth amendment was pro

posed in 1803, and declared adopted in The thirteenth amendment was pro-

posed and adopted in 1865. The fourteenth amendment was pro

posed in 1866, and adopted in 1868. The fifteenth amendment was proposed in 1869, and adopted in 1870.

### REFUSED THE PLAZA.

Liberty of Public Speech Denied in Sacramento. "The A. P. A. delegation which was

refused the use of the city Plaza to pronounce a tirade against a certain religion, should cling to the comforting reflection that a more desirable environment could have been conceived. The Plaza is covered with a thick matting of grass, and the grass happens to present the most objectionable quality of being a rich and suggestive green."

"B. F. Hudelson, state president of the A. I'. A., will deliver an address at Pythian Hall this evening.'

The above items were clipped from the Sacramento Bee of last Wednesday. They contain meat for a patriotic oration, and a call to arms possibly, if digested in the mint of facts. President ized in the United States, and subject Hudelson was invited to address the No persen shall be held to answer for to the jurisdiction thereof, are citizens of Sacramento on the princiof war or public danger; nor shall any shall any state deprive any -person of sumed that even the ignorant bigots No person held to service or labor in person be subject for the same offense life, liberty, or property, without due would not object. It was expected to boycotted the free air of heaven, and

we property be cording to their respective numbers, triotic sentiments to be openly excounting the whole number of persons pressed in the public plaza. When the in each state, excluding Indians not editor of the Bee said that the refusal taxed. But when the right to vote at was to prevent "a tirade against a cerany election for the choice of electors tain religion," he know he was utterfor president and vice president of the ing a falsehood, for the state president United States, representatives in con- has never been guilty of any such acgress, the executive and judicial officers tion. The suggestion that the grass of a state, or the members of the legis- was not the proper shade-"a rich and lature thereof, is denied to any of the suggestive green"-tells the story of male inhabitants of such state, being the refusal to grant the liberty. The twenty-one years of age, and citizens Hibernian Micks emboldened by the of the United states, or in any way success of John Ireland and the license abridged, except for participation in for slander granted Peter Yorke under rebellion, or other crime, the basis of the hypocritical cloak of religion and representation therein shall be reduced false patriotism, have boycotted the in the proportion which the number of free air of heaven, and the Bes and the

> one has ever been refused its use for public meetings before, and it has been reserved for a cowardly, senile and pitiable majority of the city board of trustees of Sacramento to oringe before the paper power and forbid patriotic principles to be discussed in the open as a member of congress, or as an afficer air of heaven within the priest-ridden corporation. "Oh, shame, where is

#### Control of the Priests Gone.

The hierarchy of Quebec have manifestly lost their hold in things political. states, shall call a convention for pro- of certain rights shall not be construed same, or given aid or comfort to the They did all in their power to make posing amendments, which in either to deny or disparage others retained enemies thereof. But congress may, the people vote against Laurier, and the people voted for Laurier in much larger numbers than they ever voted Sec. 4.—The validity of the public for any political leader. Right under debt of the United States, authorized the noses of some of the most violent by law, including debts incurred for prelates, the people voted just as they payment of pensions and bounties for pleased. For years we have had grave services in suppressing insurrection or doubts as to whether some of the statements made about political power of But neither the United States nor any the French priesthood were correct. state shall assume or pay any debt or Scores of times the people of Ontario obligation incurred in aid of insurrec- have been told that Quebec is the most tion or rebellion against the United priest-ridden country in the world. It States, or any claim for the loss or may have been at one time; it certainly emancipation of any slave; but all such is not now. All the people needed was debts, obligations, and claims shall be a leader who refused to allow the hierarchy to take him by the throat. They Sec. 5.-The congress shall have got that leader in the person of Wilfred Laurier, and last week showed the result. The hierarchy have been taught a lesson that should do them for the re nainder of their lives. We in Ontario may well stop pitying Quebec, and ask ourselves whether after all there is more political freedom in this Protestant province, than in the province that has so often been described as in bondage to Rome.—

Canada Preshyterian.

#### How's This!

We offer One Hundred Dollars Reward for by Hall's Catarra Cure.
F. J. CHENEY & CO., Props., Toledo, O.
F. J. CHENEY & CO., Props., Toledo, O.

We, the undersigned, have known F. J. Cheney for the last 15 years, and believe him perfectly honorable in all business transactions and financially able to carry out any obligations made by their firm.

WEST & TRUAX, Wholesale Druggists, To-

WALDING, KINNAU & MARVIN, Wholesale Druggists, Toledo, O.
Hall's Catarrh Cure is taken internally, acting directly upon the blood and mucous surfaces of the system. Price 55c, per bottle. Sold by all druggists. Testimoniars free.

Go to Edward Baumtey for Livery 17th and St. Mary's Avenue.

Stockholders' Meeting.

Notice is hereby given that at the regular annual meeting of the stockholders of the Omana Law Liorary association, held April 2nd, 1894, Article 10 of the Articles of Incor-2nd, 1894, Article 18 of the Articles of Incor-poration of said Association was duly amended by striking out of said article the word "eleven," and inserting in fleu thereof the word "live," so that thereafter the Board of Directors shail consist of five Directors. Said proposition to amend having been theretofore duly offered in writing as pro-yided by said articles. vided by said articles.

JAS. W. CARR,

3-15-4 Notice of Administration of Estate In the county court of Douglas county

In the county court of Douglas county
Nebraska.
In the matter of the estate of Anton Ziskovsky, deceased:
Annie Ziskovsky, Auton Ziskovsky and
Annie Ziskovsky, child of said deceased,
and all other persons interested in said matter are hereby nutified that on the 3rd day
of August, 1836, Annie Ziskovsky filed a peof August, 18:0, Annie Ziskovsky flied a petition in said county court alleging among other things that Auton Ziskovsky died on the 18th day of July, 1896, leaving no last will and testament, and possessed of personal estate valued at \$70.00, and that the above named constitute the persons interested in the estate of said decased, and praying for administration thereof.

You are hereby notified that if you fall to appear at said court on the 5th day of September, 1896, at 9 o'clock a. M. and contest said petition, the court will appoint Annie Ziskovsky or some other suitable person administrator, and proceed to a settlement of said estate.

said estate.

IRVING F. BAXTER,

SAUNDERS & MACFARLAND, Attorneys, 1404 Farnam Street.

Attorneys, 1404 Farnam Street.

SHERIFF'S SALE.—By virtue of an order of sale issued out of the District Court for Douglas county, Nebraska, and to me directed, I will, on the 15th day of September, A. D. 1896, at ten o'clock a N. of said day, at the EAST front door of the county court house, in the crty of Omaha, Douglas county, Nebraska, sell at public auction, to the highest bidder for cash, the property described in said order of sale as follows, to-wit:

Lot four (4) in block "F," and lot six (6) in block "E" in Saunders & Himebaugh's additionto the city of Omaha, Douglas county, Nebraska, as surveyed, platted and recorded; also lots ten (10) and eleven (11) in block one (1) in Saunders & Himebaugh's addition to Walnut Hill, an addition to the city of Omaha, as surveyed, platted and recorded,

(I' in Saunders & Himebaugh's addition to Walnut Hill, an addition to the city of Omaha, as surveyed, piatted and recorded, all in Douglas county, state of Nebraska.

Said property to be sold to satisfy Arthur M. Cowle, plaintiff herein, the sum of \$742.00 judgment, with interest thereon at rate of ten (10) per cent per annum from May 4th, 1898.

To satisfy Ben B Wood and Daisy B. Wood, his wife, defendants herein, the sum of \$2,077.30 judgment, with interest aboreon at rate of ten (10) per cent per annum from May 4th, 1898.

To satisfy the sum of twenty-one and 53-100 dollars (\$3.53) costs herein, together with accruing costs according to a judgment.

53-100 dollars (SE.50 costs herein, together with accruing costs, according to a judgment rendered by the district court of said Douglas county, at its May term, A. D. 1896.

Omaha, Nebraska, August 14th, 1896.

Sheriff of Douglas County, Nebraska, Saunders & Macfarland, attorneys, Arthur M. Cowie vs. Davis Skainakowsky, Doc. 52; No. 283.

# D.I.Hayden CARPENTER BUILDER.

REPAIRING-DOORS AND WINDOW SCREENS